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21 May 1947

MEMORANDUM FOR: ASSISTANT CHIEF, FINANCE DIVISION

SUBJECT: Payment of Travel Expenses in Connection
With Permanent C e of Station of an
Employee for Project 25X1A2g

le Your memorandum dated 21 May and that of
the Chief, Fiscal Section dated 20 May have been received.

2. It is the opinion of the undersigned that
it is in the best interests of CIG to provide for the trans-
portation of this employee from Departmental Headquarters to

25X1A29 ‘the 1location of project |l rather than employing an

25X1A2g individual at IEEEEEEEE and bringing her here for indoctrination
and training. The training required is highly specialized and
cannot be obtained at project

25X1A2g
3. It is therefore directed that you take
the necessary steps to provide for the payment of her trans-
portation from departmental position in Washington to field
office (project |G
25X1A2g prod
25X1A%9a

Colonel, AGD
Executive for Persommel and Administration

Aulaag KR 702

Date: ___._yov 2 .. By:

~CONFIDENHIAL-
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